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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Tyler Moehlman <tyler.moehlman@lonquist.com>
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 9:39 AM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Ramona Hovey
Subject: [EXT] Additional Information - McCrae SWD No. 1
Attachments: Additional Information_McCrae SWD No. 1.pdf

Michael, 
 
Attached for you are additional C‐108 elements for Solaris Water Midstream’s McCrae SWD No. 1. These items are being 
submitted in order to deem our application administratively complete. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information, please reach out to Ramona or myself so we can provide you what you need. 
 
 
Tyler F. Moehlman, 
Petroleum Engineer 
 

Office:  713‐987‐4144   Cell:  713‐494‐0340    
1001 McKinney, Suite 1650, Houston, Texas, 77002    
tyler.moehlman@lonquist.com ∙ www.lonquist.com    

AUSTIN · HOUSTON · CALGARY · WICHITA · BATON ROUGE · DENVER · COLLEGE STATION   
 

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, 
copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto. 

 
 



July 29, 2019 

ATTENTION: Michael McMillan 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation Division District IV 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
(505) 476-3440

RE: McCRAE SWD NO. 1 – ADDITIONAL C-108 INFORMATION 

Mr. McMillan: 

Attached for your review is a signed Geologic Affirmation Statement for Solaris Water 
Midstream, LLC’s (Solaris”) McCrae SWD No. 1.  These documents are being provided to 
the Oil Conservation Division in order to deem these applications administratively 
complete.  

Please direct any questions towards Solaris Water Midstream, LLC’s agent Lonquist & 
Co., LLC. 

Regards, 

Ramona K. Hovey 
Sr. Petroleum Engineer 
Lonquist & Co., LLC 

(512) 600-1777
ramona@lonquist.com

mailto:ramona@lonquist.com
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